
Re: CANCEL: POCONOS 2/17/2022 Pruette Williams
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/02/2022 07:48

That's right. Canceled.

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 11:46:24 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: CANCEL: POCONOS 2/17/2022 Pruette Williams
 
Ellie,


Even though we can't book the 2 reservation Purette Williams is 

cancelled right?


Michele


On 02/02/2022 05:17, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Good morning,

> 

>  From Exploria:

> 

>  Good morning Ellie,

> 

>  Unfortunately, we are unable to accept either of the reservation

> requests at this time. Please let me know if there are other dates you

> would like for us to try.

> 

>  Thank you,

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> 

>      Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:10:28 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: CANCEL: POCONOS 2/17/2022 Pruette Williams and Book 2/17

> Azucar and 2/19 Pena

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Good morning.

> 

> We need to cancel Pruette Willams and is it possible to book 2/17

> Azucar

> and 2/19 Pena in her  place.  These 2 previously came back not

> available.

> 

> I have again attached those manifest.

> 

> Let me know.

> 

> Thanks much

> 

> Michele

> 

> On 19/10/2021 06:14, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>> 

>>  Reservation booked.

>> 


http://www.magicworldclub.com/


>>  Conf # 624432613

>> 

>>  Dates of Stay : Feb 17- Feb 21, 2022

>> 

>>  2 Bedroom - Poconos Mountain Villas.

>> 

>>  I will let you know the tour info later.

>> 

>>      Thank you.

>> 

>> Ellie Berrada

>> 

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:41:19 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: POCONOS 2/17/2022 Pruette Williams ROOM and TOUR

>> 

>> Anything for you...

>> 

>> Michele

>> 

>> On 13/10/2021 08:37, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Thank you very much!

>>> 

>>>      Thank you.

>>> 

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> 

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>> 

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>> 

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>> 


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

>>> Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:29:51 PM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Re: POCONOS 2/17/2022 Pruette Williams ROOM and TOUR

>>> 

>>> Sorry Ellie,

>>> 

>>> Here you go:

>>> 

>>> 1456 E. Front St,  Plainfield, NJ 07062

>>> 

>>> Michele

>>> 

>>> On 13/10/2021 08:22, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>>> Hello,

>>>> 

>>>>  Would you please send me their physical address? They won't take

> a

>>>> P.O box.

>>>> 

>>>>      Thank you.

>>>> 

>>>> Ellie Berrada

>>>> 

>>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>> 

>>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>>> 

>>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [2]

>>>> 

>>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>> 

>>>> -------------------------

>>>> 

>>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>>>> Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:10:16 PM

>>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>> Subject: POCONOS 2/17/2022 Pruette Williams ROOM and TOUR

>>>> 


http://www.magicworldclub.com/


>>>> Ellie,

>>>> 

>>>> Please book this reservation in the Poconos

>>>> 

>>>> Thanks

>>>> Michele

>>>> 

>>>> Links:

>>>> ------

>>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>> 

>>> 

>>> Links:

>>> ------

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

>> 

>> 

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
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